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[@ You replied on 8/16/2005 10:48 AM. %
ce, Wayne; EMNRD

oo CEEran

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

To: Cindy Crain

Cc: Cal Wrangham; James Lingnau; Clark.White@dynegy.com; Mark Larson
Subject: RE: Dynegy Midstream Services, L.P., OCD Case #1R0447
Attachments:

OGQ;BR%%PDF@es«eI%%u rezofsthisasiteawitty

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve (Dynegy) of responsibility should their operations
fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve (Dynegy) of responsibility for compliance
with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price @state.nm.us
Tele:  505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

From: Cindy Crain [mailto:cindy@laenvironmental.com]

Sent: Tue 8/9/2005 12:26 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Cc: Cal Wrangham; James Lingnau; Clark.White@dynegy.com; Mark Larson
Subject: Dynegy Midstream Services, L.P., OCD Case #1R0447

Dear Mr. Price,

Attached are photographs of Dynegy Midstream Services, L.P. Site #9 (OCD
Case #1R0447).

Latitude = N 32 degrees, 27.428'
Longitude = W 103 degrees, 12.476'

Please give me a call or email if you have any further questions.
Thank you,

Cindy K. Crain, P.G.

Larson and Associates, Inc.

507 N. Marienfeld, Ste.202

Midland, TX 79701

office: (432) 687-0901

fax: (432) 687-0456
cell: (432) 556-8665

"Price, Wayne,

EMNRD" To:
<cwwr@dynegy.com>

<wayne.price@stat cc: "Sanchez,




Daniel J., EMNRD" <daniel.sanchez@state
e.nm.us> EMNNES
<chris.williams@state.nm.us>, "Anderson, Roger, EMNRD"

us>, "Williams, Chris, ,

<roger.anderson@state.nm.us>, "Sheeley, Paul, EMNRD"
<paul.sheeley@state.nm.us>,

08/04/2005 05:29 "Johnson, Larry, EMNRD"
<larry.johnson@state.nm.us>

PM bee:

Subject: Dynegy Projects

Dear Mr. Wrangham:

Re: Site #1 Station #144-A OCD Case# 1R0442
Site #2 Station #144-B OCD Case# 1R0443
Site #5 Gutman 24" OCD Case# 1R0444
Site #6 Vivan Battery OCD Case# 1R0445
Site #7 Station 60 (8") OCD Case# 1R0446
Site #9 Graham 8"-A OCD Case# 1R0447
Site #20 Hugh 24" OCD Case# 1R0448
Site #57 Rattlesnake  OCD Case# 1R0450
Site #64 Hinton"14" #8 OQCD Case# 1R0451

OCD has received the final closure reports and work plans for the above
listed sites and hereby approves. Please provide OCD a photo of each
closed site with a Lat/Long reading taken from the approximate center
of

the site. Once OCD receives this information we will issue a "No
further

Action Required".

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve
(Dynegy)of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground
water,

surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve(Dynegy)of responsibility for compliance with
any

other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.

Qil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us

Tele: 505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and

*




By
intended m v ’
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.
If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.
This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review,use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.
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Price, Wayne, EMNRD
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From: Cindy Crain [cindy@laenvironmental.com] Sent: Tue 8/9/2005 12:26 PM

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD
Cc: Cal Wrangham; James Lingnau; Clark.White@dynegy.com; Mark Larson
Subject: Dynegy Midstream Services, L.P., OCD Case #1R0447

Attachments: [} g g 5 poto 2.ipg(1MB) L} 8.8.05 Photo 1.jpg(1MB)

Dear Mr. Price,

Attached are photographs of Dynegy Midstream Services, L.P. Site #9 (OCD
Case #1R0447).

Latitude = N 32 degrees, 27.428'
Longitude = W 103 degrees, 12.476'

Please give me a call or email if you have any further questions.
Thank you,

Cindy K. Crain, P.G.

Larson and Associates, Inc.

507 N. Marienfeld, Ste.202

Midland, TX 79701

office: (432) 687-0901

fax: (432) 687-0456
cell: (432) 556-8665

"Price, Wayne,

EMNRD" To:

<cwwr@dynegy.com>
<wayne.price@stat cc: "Sanchez,

Daniel J., EMNRD" <daniel.sanchez@state.nm.us>, "Williams, Chris,
e.nm.us> EMNRD"

<chris.williams@state.nm.us>, "Anderson, Roger, EMNRD"

<roger.anderson@state.nm.us>, "Sheeley, Paul, EMNRD"
<paul.sheeley@state.nm.us>,

08/04/2005 05:29 "Johnson, Larry, EMNRD"
<larry.johnson@state.nm.us>

PM bcc:

Subject: Dynegy Projects

Dear Mr. Wrangham:
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Re: Site #1 Station #144-A OCD Case#
Site #2 Station #144-B OCD Case# :
Site #5 Gutman 24"  OCD Case# 1R0444
Site #6 Vivan Battery OCD Case# 1R0445
Site #7 Station 60 (8") OCD Case# 1R0446
Site #9 Graham 8"-A  OCD Case# 1R0447
Site #20 Hugh 24" OCD Case# 1R0448
Site #57 Rattlesnake  OCD Case# 1R0450
Site #64 Hinton"14" #8 OCD Case# 1R0451

OCD has received the final closure reports and work plans for the above
listed sites and hereby approves. Please provide OCD a photo of each
closed site with a Lat/Long reading taken from the approximate center
of

the site. Once OCD receives this information we will issue a "No
further

Action Required".

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve
(Dynegy)of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground
water,

surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve(Dynegy)of responsibility for compliance with
any

other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Wayne Price-Senior Environmental Engr.

Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe, NM 87505

E-mail wayne.price@state.nm.us

Tele: 505-476-3487

Fax: 505-4763462

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed.

If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for
the

individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail,including all attachments is for the
sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,disclosure or
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New
Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this
message. -- This email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email
System.










Dynegy Midstream Services, L. P.
Eunice Plant Gathering System
Closure Documentation Request Status as of July 12, 2005

Request Closure for Sites: 01, 02, 20, 05, 55, 06, 57, 64, 09, and 07.

Completed
{ot] D:12/40/0¢

0-0106-50 Paddock "B" NWISE, Sec, 1 , T22S,:R37E Closure Approved 8/12/04
0-0100-49 |Paddock "A" NW/SE, Sec.'1-, T22S,R37E ... |Report:.to NMOCD 1/23/04 . |Closure Approved 10/5/04
0-0100-08 |Station55 (8" NWI/SE, Sec.:12; T228, R37E "7 Site:Closed :

Closure Approved 10/20/04

0-0100-03 |Kennann:Twin 8's
0-0100-21-|N. Vivian 13"

Report to NMOCD 2/2/04
Report to NMOCD 2/2/04

Closure Approved 8/12/04

NW/SE | Sec::30;:T22S; R38E '~
. Closure Approved 8/12/04

réque g

0-0100-52 |Hinton "B" NE/SE, Sec. 12; T228,:R37E. - {Report to NMOCD 1/23/04 Closure Approved 8/12/04
0-0100-51 |Hinton "A" NE/SE, Sec. 12, T228,'R37E. "..-|Report to NMOCD:1/23/04 . ‘[Closure Approved 10/8/04
0-0100-53 |T! Road Crossi E/SE 2 : }

0-0100-28 |Graham 8" - B
0-0100-58 |Graham 8" -C

0-0100-42 |Kennann:D. :C. Hardy

SW/SW, Sec. 30, T218, R37
NE/NW, Sec!:30, T21S, R37E

Report to NMOCD:12/10/03
Report.to NMOCD 1/14/04

Report:to Del.uca (only) T __; __________________

Jort submitted requesting”
NMOCD 9/8/04

SE/SE, Sé6. 20/ 1215, RI7E




